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NHIDCL/Assam/DONER/Wokha-Merapani-11/2016/Re-Tender Dated: 24.03.2017

To

1. M/s KKB Projects Pvt. Ltd
2. M/s CS Infraconstruction Limited
3. My/s. Vilelie Khamo & Sons

Sub:  Rehabilitation and up-gradation of Wokha-Merapani Road from (26/000 km) to (48/000
km) in the State of Nagaland on EPC mode.

Sir,
This has reference to your proposal (RFP) submitted for the subject project.

2, In this regard, it is to notify that your firm has been found technically — qualified based
upon the evaluation made in term of stipulations of RFP. Accordingly, it is to inform that
financial proposal of the technically qualified bidders of the subject project will be opened at
1100 hrs on 31.03.2017 subject to verification of bid security (Bank Guarantee) from the bank. It
is requested to depute your authorized representative to attend the Financial Bid Opening.

3. As per clause 3.2 of RFP, The Authority shall inform the venue and time of online opening
of the Financial Bids to the technically responsive Bidders through e-procurement portal and e-mail.
The technically responsive bidders including joint venture partner(s), if any, shall inform the
authority through email in the prescribed format enclosed at Annexure VI A of Appendix 1A, for
any change in their bid capacity, due to award/ declared to be the lowest bidder in any other project
as on bid submission date. In case of no change, ‘NIL’ information shall be furnished. If any of the
qualified bidders fails to furnish the above information due to whatsoever reasons on bid submission
date, or fails to qualify in Bid Capacity in this changed scenario, his financial bid shall not be
opened.

Yours sincerely,

Adil Singh
General Manager (T)



